
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 Status Report regarding Direct Legislation Petition

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Personnel Committee Minutes (7/7/2014, 8/18/2014, 9/15/2014, 11/3/2014,
12/1/2014, 12/8/2014, & 2/9/2015), Finance Committee Minutes (2/10/2015) and
Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee Minutes (2/3/2015)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of Council minutes of: February 23, 2015 & February 24, 2015

B. R-34-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Six
Month Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License to the Stoughton Merchants
Baseball. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0.)

C. R-43-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
updated job description for the position of Electric System Lead Lineman.
(Personnel Recommends Approval 4-0)

D. R-44-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
updated job description for the position of Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman
Lineman. (Personnel Recommends Approval 4-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

5. R-38-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license to Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh
Patel, agent, dba Roadhouse II located at 111 Chalet Dr. (Public Safety recommends
approval 3-0.)

6. R-39-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s
License to Misti Hlavacek (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0.)

7. R-46-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common
Council & Standing Committees. (Community Affairs and Council Policy recommend
approval 5-0)

8. R-47-2015- Resolution Authorizing additional construction for the 2015 Washington
Street Project to include Division Street to Water Street – Change of Scope (Finance
meets on 3/10/2015)

9. ****R-45-2015- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to
negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of
Stoughton for the 2015 Hults Road Utility Extension Project and allocate such expenses
to the projects.

****The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or
bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and
conditions of proposed agreements to acquire easements on behalf of the City of Stoughton for
the 2015 Hults Road Utility Extension Project. If the Council meets in closed session, the
Council will reconvene in open session to take action on Resolution R-45-2015 and to proceed
with the remaining items on the Agenda.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, March 10, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Status Report regarding Direct Legislation Petition 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Personnel Committee Minutes (7/7/2014, 8/18/2014, 9/15/2014, 11/3/2014, 


12/1/2014, 12/8/2014, & 2/9/2015), Finance Committee Minutes (2/10/2015) and 


Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee Minutes (2/3/2015) 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


 


 A. Approval of Council minutes of:  February 23, 2015 & February 24, 2015 


 


 B. R-34-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Six  


  Month  Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License to the Stoughton Merchants  


  Baseball. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0.) 


 


 C. R-43-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the  


  updated job description for the position of Electric System Lead Lineman.   


  (Personnel Recommends Approval 4-0) 


 


 D. R-44-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the  


  updated job description for the position of Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman   


  Lineman. (Personnel  Recommends Approval 4-0) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


OLD BUSINESS 
 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS  
 


5. R-38-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” 


 Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license to Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh 


 Patel, agent, dba Roadhouse II located at 111 Chalet Dr. (Public Safety recommends 


 approval 3-0.) 


 


6. R-39-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s 


 License to Misti Hlavacek (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0.) 


 


7. R-46-2015- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common 


 Council & Standing Committees. (Community Affairs and Council Policy recommend   


 approval 5-0)  


 


8. R-47-2015- Resolution Authorizing additional construction for the 2015 Washington 


 Street Project to include Division Street to Water Street – Change of Scope (Finance 


 meets on 3/10/2015) 


 


9. ****R-45-2015- Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to 


 negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of 


 Stoughton for the 2015 Hults Road Utility Extension Project and allocate such expenses 


 to the projects. 


 


****The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e), when competitive or 


bargaining reasons require closed session discussion or deliberation regarding the terms and 


conditions of proposed agreements to acquire easements on behalf of the City of Stoughton for 


the 2015 Hults Road Utility Extension Project.  If the Council meets in closed session, the 


Council will reconvene in open session to take action on Resolution R-45-2015 and to proceed 


with the remaining items on the Agenda. 


 


 


10. ADJOURNMENT 


 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 


 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Michael Engelberger 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 10, 2015 – 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley and Mayor 
Donna Olson 
 
Others Present:    
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe 
 
Absent and Excused:   None 
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 5:32p.m. 
 
Communications:   
None 
 
Reports / Contingency:  
No action taken 
 
Finance Committee Minutes of January 27, 2015: 
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to recommend approval of the Finance 
Committee minutes of January 27, 2015 as presented.   Motion carried unanimously by 
acclamation 5-0. 
 
 
Resolution Accepting McFarland State Bank as the Issuer of the Letters of Credit 
Required in the Kettle Park West Development Agreement  
 
Motion by Jenson, to recommend that Council approve the resolution accepting 
McFarland State Bank as the Issuer of the letters of Credit Required in the Kettle Park 
West Development Agreement, second by O’Connor. Joe Murray from Springsted 
addressed the committee and talked about the rating for McFarland State Bank and 
recommended McFarland State Bank as the Issuer of the Letters of Credit. Springsted 
can also provide quarterly monitoring of McFarland bank while the City holds the letters 
of credit.  Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 5-0.  
 
Kettle Park West Financing Plan 
 


a) Initial Resolution Authorizing $4,860,000 General Obligation Bonds of the City of 
Stoughton for Projects in Tax Incremental District No.7 


b) Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors 
 


c) Resolution Providing for the Sale of Not to Exceed $4,860,000 Bond Anticipation 
Notes 
 
Joe Murray from Springsted reviewed the recommended plan for financing the 
Kettle Park West project.  The recommendation is to proceed with a three year 
Bond Anticipation Note followed by longer term borrowing.  The benefit of 



lsullivan

Highlight







financing first with the BAN is to give the City more flexibility in structuring the 
long term debt depending on how the project progresses in the first three years.  
He also discussed the three resolutions that are necessary to move forward with 
the Bond Anticipation Note financing. After committee discussion the Finance 
committee decided to use a Note Anticipation Note for financing for the Kettle 
Park West Development instead of the Bond Anticipation Note. Motion by 
Jenson, to direct staff to revise the resolution to authorize the Note Anticipation 
Notes not to exceed $4,860,000 for the Kettle Park West Development and bring 
back to the next finance committee meeting, second by Christianson. Motion 
carried 3-2 with Swadley and the Mayor voting no. 


 
Future Agenda Items: KPW Letter of Credit Agreement, Resolution on Note Anticipation 
Note 
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
Christianson. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 5-0.  Meeting adjourned at 
6:45pm. 
 







 
 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, February 9, 2015 @ 5:00 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-
officio) Sid Boersma-arrived at 5:35pm 
 
Absent & Excused:  
 
Others in attendance: Laurie Sullivan-Finance Director 
  
CALL TO ORDER  
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Discussion and action regarding Filling of Vacancy in the Administrative Services Department:  


Director Gillingham reviewed the history and the proposal to combine two part-time Administrative 


Positions into one full time split position.  The position would move an existing employee from a 


part-time position to full time benefit eligible.  Positions to be combined part-time 


Receptionist/Administrative Assistant and another part-time City Hall position forming a full time 


position.  


We have two part-time City Hall Employees that have stated that they would be interested in 


moving from part-time to full time, should a position become available.  The existing Administrative 


Assistant HR/RM has given her notice of termination.  She said she needs full time employment.   


The committee discussed that Jennifer Rigdon had requested to work two part time City of 


Stoughton positions and was denied.  Jane Groshan at the Library is currently working two part time 


positions forming one full time position all hours worked are at the Library.   


Alder Hohol discussed splitting the position and paying the person two different rates depending on 


which job they were working.  Director Gillingham explained that the person would be able to when 


at the front desk work on their other responsibilities therefore causing issue in regards to 


compensation.  She had suggested a blended rate.   


Director Sullivan requested clarification and discussed that the intent was to limit the position 


eligibility to City Hall Administrative & HR/RM employees. 


Director Sullivan reviewed the costs and funding with the committee.  The overall additional cost 


would be approximately $5700/annually.   


Alder Lawrence asked for clarification and a review of the request. Director Gillingham and Sullivan 


reviewed the proposal and costs/funding with the committee. 


 







Alder Boersma asked that the committee approve this proposal temporarily and review after a 


couple of months to see if it is working.  If the new part time/part time=Full Time position is 


working then the committee would approve the position structure.    


Alder Hohol requested that Director Gillingham draft a policy on how and when two part-time 


positions would be eligible for combination to a full time position as well as who could apply etc…   


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Hohol, second by Lawrence at 5:50pm.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0) 


 


 


 


 







 
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, February 3, 2015, 5:00 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI 
 
Present: Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Tom Selsor, and Michael Engelberger. 


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Alderperson Greg Jenson. 


Communications: None. 


Review final 2014 Council Rules document:  Motion by Engelberger to table the review of final 


2014 Council Rules document, second by Selsor. Motion passed 3-0. 


Update of Council agenda and Council minute placement on the City website: Clerk Kropf 


updated the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee about the new website. Changes to 


the new website would include an easier way to view Council/Committee minutes and agendas. City 


staff is hopeful to have the new website up and running in mid to late March. Jenson suggested 


giving the Council a presentation before the website goes live. 


Minutes:  Motion to approve the minutes of January 6, 2015 by Selsor, second by Engelberger.  


Motion passed 3-0. 


Discussion of moving the April Community Affairs/ Council Policy Meeting from April 7, 


2015 to April 8, 2015: Clerk Kropf explained that the April Spring Election is April 7, 2015 and 


that the meeting would interfere with the election. April meeting for the Community Affairs/ Council 


Policy was moved to April 8, 2015. 


Identifying next policies for review: The policies that need to be reviewed include: Maintenance 


Policy (Stoughton Area Senior Center), City of Stoughton Open Records Policy, City of Stoughton 


Electronic Communication & information Systems Policy, City of Stoughton Food Pantry Policy, 


Stoughton Holiday Fund Mission and Policy Statement, Procedures for Meeting and Minutes, Public 


Hearing Notices, Policy Regarding the handling of Summonese and Complaints, City of Stoughton 


Volunteer Policy, Website Privacy & Linking Policy, WSTO Policies & Procedures, WSTO Stoughton 


Community TV Standard Rules on Underwriting, and Public Meetings Coverage. The Community 


Affairs and Council Policy instructed Clerk Kropf to send these policies to the necessary Department 


Heads to review and possibly update. 


 


Future Agenda Items:  Policy discussion of the reading of e-mails and printed statements during 


the Public Comment &/or Public Hearings at Council, Planning Commission or other city meetings 


(At the May 5, 2015 Meeting). Regarding the amount the requester is charged for an open records 


request for both materials and staff time.  


Adjournment    Motion by Selsor to adjourn, second by Engelberger. The meeting was adjourned 


at 5:28pm, motion carried 3-0. 


 


 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 7, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Eric Hohol and Mayor 
Donna Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Absent & Excused:   
 
Others in attendance:  Chief of Police Greg Leck, Alderman Ron Christianson, Alderman 
Greg Jenson, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management  Amy Jo Gillingham 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Communications:   


Human Resources Department: Mayor Olson and Director Gillingham reviewed and 
discussed the document in the packet that outlined the short term (6 month) and long 
term goals for the Human Resources Department.  Additional goals were discussed and 
some goals were re-prioritized.  Director Gillingham will update the list based on the 
discussion.   
 
EMS Administrative Position Update- Director Gillingham reported that the job 
description for the EMS Administrative position is being reviewed by Director 
Schimelpfenig to properly reflect the duties of the position. Directors Schimelpfenig and 
Gillingham are scheduled to meet with the Mayor to discuss the proposed changes.    
 
City Clerk Position- Director Gillingham reported that three candidates were 
interviewed for the City Clerk position.  A second interview, with one of the candidates, 
is scheduled for Tuesday, July 8, 2014. It was reported that the candidate is currently a 
Deputy Clerk in a larger City and has been in that position for seven years. References 
were completed.   


Minutes of June 2, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Suess to approve the minutes of 


June 2, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously  (5-0). 


Prioritize Policy Review: Included in the packet were the Personnel Policies to be reviewed.  


Chief Leck stated there are many redundancies between the work rules and the policies.   


Action: Director Gillingham to review the policies and the work rules to identify redundancies 


for the August Meeting.  Alder Hohol asked that policies with legal implications be worked on 


as a priority.  Director Gillingham will group the policies as follows:  regulatory, employee 


safety, financial and prepare for the next meeting. 


 







Discussion and Action regarding Alderpersons Compensation:  After reviewing the local 


municipality salary information discussion took place.  Alderperson Hohol stated we have 12 


alders and the other municipalities have less.  Stoughton has twelve, three municipalities have 


six, one had seven and two had eight. Hohol reported that in regards to total spend, we are in 


the ballpark.  Lawrence stated every person should be reviewed including the Mayor.  Hohol 


stated that we may be limiting Mayoral candidates because the Mayor’s salary seems low. He 


stated most people would be taking a pay cut if they were to take the position.  Kneebone 


stated $300 per month is offensive and said that we are falling behind.  Alder Christianson 


stated compensation for the position seems strange.  He stated it’s a volunteer position. 


Suess stated she would have a hard time raising the compensation of the Alders as we have 


twelve and most others have 8 or less.  She stated that Alders are people who want to 


represent the community and are not in it for the money.  Lawrence asked if we should lower 


the number of Alderpersons.  He stated there is no quick fix.  Alder Jensen stated we are 


compensated well enough based on the comparisons.  He asked to take no action and bring 


back to the board if needed.  Action: Mayor position salary survey to be completed.   


Alderperson Suess motioned to table, seconded by Kneebone, motion carried unanimously.  


(5-0) 


Future agenda items:  
1. Personnel policies- Update spreadsheet, Review Work Rules and Policies for 


redundancy  
2. City Clerk Position Update 
3. EMS Position Update 
4. Restructure of Supervisory Staff at Police Department 
5. Review compensation for Mayor Position 


   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Hohol at 6:30 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (5-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, August 18, 2014 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-
officio) 
 
Absent & Excused:   
 
Others in attendance:  Chief of Police-Greg Leck, Director of EMS-Lisa Schimelpfening, 
Utilities Director-Robert Kardasz, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management -Amy 
Jo Gillingham 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 


Communications:   


Human Resources/Risk Management Department:  
Goals & Objectives:  Director Gillingham reviewed and discussed the Goals and 
Objectives document in the packet that outlined the short term (6 month) and 
long term goals for the Human Resources Department.  Director Gillingham 
updated the Committee on the status of all short and long term goals.  Out of the 
twenty three goals, nine were completed, eight were in process and six are to be 
completed (five of the six outstanding goals are on the long term goals list).   
Compensation Study Update:  Director Gillingham stated that the PAQ’s have 
been distributed to each employee that will be participating in the survey.  
Employees were to complete the survey and return to their Leadership Team 
Member for validation.  At the same time, job descriptions were to be updated. 
PAQ’s and Job descriptions to be sent to Springsted on 8/22/2014.   
Clerk Position Update:  Three candidates will be interviewing.  First interview 
conducted.  Candidate has 4 years experience in a municipal setting. Skill set 
was very good and met the qualifications we were recruiting for.  Internal and 
other external candidates to be interviewed when Director Sullivan returns from 
vacation.   
HR/Risk Mgmt Administrative Assistant Position:  Director Gillingham stated 
that two internal candidates have applied. Interviews to be scheduled this week, 
if Alderperson Hohol’s schedule allows.  Goal is the have an offer extended 
within one week.   


Minutes of July 7, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to approve the minutes of 


July 7, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 


Discussion and Action regarding Policy Review: Director Gillingham updated the Policy 


Review Packet and completed the action item of prioritizing the policies to be reviewed.  


Director Gillingham also located all policies and has started the process of comparing policies 


against the Work Rules to identify redundancies.   







 
Discussion and Action regarding EMS Position (EMS Operations Support 
Specialist) - Directors Schimelpfenig and Gillingham updated the job description and 
met with the Mayor to discuss the proposed changes. Compensation information was 
obtained and reviewed.  Directors Schimelfenig and Gillingham stated $17.00/hour 
would be market competitive.   Director Schimelfenig reviewed the updated job duties 
and title with the committee.  Motion by Lawrence to approve the job description 
changes including title and wage of $17.00/hour, second by Hohol.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  (4-0) 
 
Discussion and Action regarding authorization request by Chief Leck to start the 
hiring process for an anticipated retirement- Chief Leck stated that he had received 
an e-mail from an officer stating that he is anticipating retiring in January of 2015.  This 
was not an official notice of retirement, just a heads up.  Chief Leck explained that the 
hiring process takes 6-9 months and he is already behind as January is 4 months away.  
Motion by Lawrence to approve the start of the hiring process for the anticipated 
retirement.  Second by Hohol.  Motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 


 


Discussion and Action regarding Police Department Restructure: Chief Leck proposed 


creating a second lieutenant’s position and leaving vacant the fourth sergeant’s position. This 


would be filled through an internal transfer. He stated this would best serve the department 


now and going into the future.  The second lieutenant position would serve as an Operations 


Lieutenant with primary duty responsibilities of patrol, scheduling, and first-line (sergeant) 


supervisory oversight.  See current and proposed organizational charts, included in the 


packet, for overview.  The organizational charts were used strictly as a visual aid.  The 


organization chart as proposed was not discussed as an item for review and approval.  The 


fiscal impact was approximated between $1500-$3000.  Motion by Hohol to approve the 


second lieutenant position.  Second by Lawrence.  Motion carried unanimously.  (4-0) 


 


Discussion and Action regarding Utilities new proposed position and updated job 


description:  Director Kardasz presented the updated job description for the Utilities Finance 


and Administrative Manager position.  The job description was included in the packet.  The job 


description was approved by the Utilities Committee and recommended for the Personnel 


Committee for final approval.  Motion by Hohol to approval the updated job description for the 


Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager position. Second by Lawrence.  Motion carried 


unanimously.  (4-0) 


Director Kardasz presented the Lead Operator II job description and wage rate of $23.54 -


$26.01. Director Gillingham reviewed the Fair Labor Standards Act and stated the position 


classification of non-exempt is appropriate. Director Kardasz stated this position would be filled 


through an internal transfer.   Motion by Hohol to approve the internal transfer and position 







description with the addition bullet stating other duties as assigned.  Second by Lawrence.  


Motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 


Future agenda items:  
1. Personnel policies- Director Gillingham to bring updated FMLA and Harassment  


policies to the 9/15/14 meeting for committee review.   
2. City Clerk Position Update 
3. HR/RM Admin. Asst. Position Update 
4. Review letter from Kelly Janda regarding parity and Fair Compensation 
5. Review compensation for Mayor Position-Springsted survey to be completed by 


Mayor (PAQ) 
   
Due to the holiday, the next Personnel Committee Meeting will be on September 15, 
2014 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Hohol at 7:20 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (4-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 15 @ 6:00 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Eric Hohol and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-
officio) 
 
Absent & Excused:   
 
Others in attendance:  Kelly Janda- Senior Center 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 


Discussion and action regarding Parity and Fair Compensation Letter submitted 


by Kelly Janda: Letter received from Ms. Janda with concern to parity and fair 


compensation for those City of Stoughton employee’s that do not elect city benefits.  


She asked that we look into compensating those who do not take our benefits.  


Compensation could be through additional pay per hour or vacation time.  Director 


Gillingham was tasked with determining the number of employee’s that qualify for but do 


not elect benefits.  She also will contact SHRM to see who is offering this type of 


benefit.   


Communications:   


Human Resources/Risk Management Department:  
Goals & Objectives:  Director Gillingham reviewed and discussed the Goals and 
Objectives document in the packet that outlined the short term (6 month) and 
long term goals for the Human Resources Department.  Director Gillingham 
updated the Committee on the status of all short and long term goals.  Out of the 
sixteen short term goals, thirteen are completed, three are in process.  Out of the 
eight long term goals two are in process.   
Compensation Study Update:  Director Gillingham stated that the PAQ’s 
received have been forwarded to Springstead.  Director Gillingham also 
requested from Springstead and update in regards to the timeline for project 
completion and next steps   
Clerk Position Update:  Lana Kropf from Fort Atkinson has been hired and will 
begin her career with the city of Stoughton on 9/22/2014.   
EMS Position Update:  Interviews are scheduled for 9/17/2014 and 9/18/2014. 
Alderperson Hohol stated that we shouldn’t fill this position based on the deficit 
that Council was just made aware of.  He said had Council known about the 
deficit they may not have voted to fill the position.  The Mayor explained that we 
need this position as it is currently filled with LTE’s. In order for the EMS Director 
to be successful and be able to focus on their goals and objectives, this position 
must be filled.  Alder Lawrence stated that the position has been approved by 







Council.  He asked if Council could retract the approval.  After further discussion, 
the Committee agreed the position needs to be filled.   
Lead Operator Position Update:  Scott Gonsulous has accepted the position.   
Police Lt. Position:  No update- waiting on Chief Leck to proceed 
Police Officer Position:  Review of applications 9/17/2014, testing on 9/27.   
Volunteer Firefighter Positions:  Interviews 9/15 & 9/16/2014 


Minutes of August 18, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to approve the minutes 


of August 18, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously (4-0). 


Discussion and Action regarding Policy Review: Director Gillingham updated the FMLA 


and Harassment Policies.   


Director Gillingham made recommendations regarding how to track Federal FMLA on a rolling 


calendar versus calendar year.  She also updated the FMLA Policy.  Motion by Lawrence, 


second by Hohol to recommend council approve the updated FMLA Policy.  Motion carried 


unanimously (4-0). 


Director Gillingham updated the Harassment policy.  Motion by Hohol and second by 


Lawrence to recommend council approve the updated Harassment Policy.  Motion carried 


unanimously (4-0). 


Further discussion took please regarding time off for those employees that do not qualify for 


FMLA or just want to take extra time off without pay.  Director Gillingham was tasked with 


drawing up a policy for the committee to review.   


Future agenda items:  
1. Number for ee’s who do and do not elect benefits & SHRM Findings 
2. Hiring policies 
3. PAQ-Compensation Study status 
4. Non-FMLA/LOA time off requests-draft of policy 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Hohol, second by Mayor Olson at 7:40 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (4-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 3, 2014 @ 4:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Eric Hohol (arrived at 5:00) 
and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Absent & Excused:   
 
Others in attendance:  Amy Jo Gillingham, HR/Risk Management Director; Greg Leck, 
Police Chief 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
Suess called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
 
Discussion and action regarding Parity and Fair Compensation Letter submitted 
by Kelly Janda: Director Gillingham presented the number of Eligible Employees that 
have elected the City of Stoughton medical and dental benefits.  Director Gillingham 
shared other surrounding municipalities that offer incentives for not electing benefits, 
also she provided those that do not offer incentives for not electing benefits.  Motion by 
Lawrence, second by Hohol to deny changes and oppose offering incentives for not 
electing benefits. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0) 


 


Discussion and action regarding start date for new Police Officer: Discussion and 
action to complete the hiring process for new police officers. Motion carried 
unanimously. (4-0) 
 
Discussion and action regarding retirement of officers: Discussion regarding 
retirement of officer on 11/14/2014.  Motion by Boersma, second by Lawrence to 
approve hiring a police officer to fill the vacancy due to the retirement of an Officer. All in 
favor.  Motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 


 


Discussion and action regarding Lieutenant Compensation:  Director Gillingham 
presented information for Lieutenant Compensation.  Lawrence motion, second by 
Boersma to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. (5-0) 


 


Communications:   


Human Resources/Risk Management Department:  
Goals & Objectives:  Director Gillingham reviewed and discussed the Goals and 
Objectives for the Human Resources Department.  Director Gillingham updated 
the Committee on the status of all short and long term goals.   







Compensation Study Update:  Director Gillingham is awaiting an update from 
Springsted with regards to the timeline for project completion and next steps.  
EMS Position Update:  EMS Assistant Position has been filled by Jim Baldauf.  
Baldauf was hired on September 22, 2014.   
Police Lt. Position Update:  Chief Leck will be scheduling interviews for the 6 
internal applicants. 
Police Officer Position:  Assessment Center on 11/4/2014.   
Volunteer Firefighter Positions:  Three new volunteer firefighters have joined 
the Fire Department.   
2015 Renewal Update: Anytime Fitness Contract and Dental Benefits for 2015 
have been approved. 


Discussion and Action regarding hiring policies:  


Motion by Suess, second by Boersma to table. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0) 


Minutes of September 15, 2014: Motion by Lawrence, second by Boersma to approve the 


minutes of September 15, 2014.  Motion carried unanimously. (5-0) 


Future agenda items:  
1. Minutes published to website 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Boersma at 5:45pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (5-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 1, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Eric Hohol, Mayor Donna 
Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Absent & Excused:   
 
Others in attendance:  Amy Jo Gillingham, HR/Risk Management Director; Robert 
Kardasz, Utilities Director 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
Discussion and Approval of Personnel Committee Minutes of November 3, 2014: 
Motion by Hohol, second by Boersma to approve personnel minutes of November 3, 
2014. Motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
Update on Goals and Objectives presented by Director Gillingham. 
 
Compensation Study Update: More information will be provided to the HR/ Risk 
Management Department in two weeks from Springstead. 
 
Deputy Clerk Update: Deb Blaney has accepted the Deputy Clerk position. 
 
Police Lt Position Update: Offer has been extended to internal applicant- Dan Jenks. 
 
Police Officer Position Update: Background checks are being conducted and more 
information will be provided at the next Personnel Committee Meeting. 
 
Fire Chief Update: Marty Lamers is retiring effective February 1, 2015. Job will be 
advertised, on December 2, 2015. Timeline and advertizing avenues were shared with 
committee. 
 
EAP Program Update presented by Director Gillingham.  Program “live” effective 12/14. 
 
2015 Benefit Renewal Update presented by Director Gillingham. Renewal will be 
submitted to Finance Committee on December 9, 2014 for approval. 
 
Stoughton Docs Requests will be forwarded to Mayor Donna Olson and Director 
Sullivan to review and take action. 
 







 
Discussion and Approval of Stoughton Utilities Updated Position Description for 
Utilities Operations Superintendent: Director Kardasz presented updated position 
description for Utilities Operations Superintendent.  Motion by Hohol, second by 
Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously (4-0) 
 
Discussion and Approval of Stoughton Utilities Updated Position Description for 
Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor: Director Kardasz presented updated 
position description for Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor.  Motion by Hohol, 
second by Boersma. Motion carried unanimously (4-0) 
 
Discussion and Approval of Fire Chief Job Description.  Approved and 
recommended by PFC. Suess stated this addition to agenda was not in compliance 
with the 24 hour notice required before upcoming meeting.  Item will be added to next 
personnel committee meeting.  
 


Discussion and Approval of hiring policies: Discussion and changes requested 


regarding hiring policies, Director Gillingham will present updated policies at the next 


personnel committee meeting.  


 


Discussion and Approval of FMLA policy and Non-FMLA policy: Discussion and 


changes requested regarding FMLA and Non-FMLA policies, Director Gillingham will 


present updated policies at the next personnel committee meeting. 


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  


 Update PD and policies 


 Compensation Study 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Boersma second by Lawrence, at 7:00 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (4-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 8, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present:  Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Eric Hohol 
 
Absent & Excused:  Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio) 
 
Others in attendance:  Amy Jo Gillingham, HR/Risk Management Director 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 
Suess called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 
Discussion and Approval of the revised and updated job description for the 
position of Fire Chief: Motion by Hohol, second by Lawrence to approve revised and 
updated Fire Chief job description. Motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 


 


ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Boersma at 5:35pm. Motion carried 
unanimously. (4-0) 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 





		2-10-2015 Minutes.pdf

		3-Personnel Minutes 2-9-2015.pdf

		4-2-3-2015 CA-CP Minutes.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 07-07-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 08-18-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 09-15-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 11-3-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 12-1-2014.pdf

		Personnel Minutes 12-8-2014.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution Authorizing additional construction for the 2015 Washington Street Project to include 


Division Street to Water Street – Change of Scope 


 
Committee Action:  


 
Finance  


 
Fiscal Impact: $125,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R- 47-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 10, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the City has scheduled street construction on Washington Street between Fifth Street and 


Division Street, and 


 


WHEREAS, City staff has met to discuss the benefits of completing one additional block of 


Washington Street from Division Street to Water Street, and 


 


WHEREAS, completing this block will provide improvements to infrastructure (stormwater, curb & 


gutter, sidewalk, water main, base course & asphalt) at cost savings to the city and compliment the entire 


segment of Washington Street, and now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city officials be 


hereby directed and authorized to approve Change of Scope and CIP funding plan for additional street 


construction on Washington Street Project  


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
 







1


Laurie Sullivan


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Laurie Sullivan; Karl Manthe
Subject: FW: Washington Street


Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged


Washington Street – Additional Work from Division to Water Street


Using Strand’s estimates below to further estimating the assessable portions the cost breakdown looks like this:


Stormwater - $83,000
Sidewalk, Curb and gutter and aprons - $19,700 total
Balance of Street Stuff – $22,300


Total $125,000


The assessable portion would include 100% for aprons ($2,200), 50% of the curb and gutter (the entire south side of the
street is owned by the City so it limits the amount that is assessable to about $2,625), and 50% sidewalks (not the entire
amount since some of the sidewalk will be ramps - $2,500).


The total that could be recovered through assessments is $7,325.


Rodney Scheel
City of Stoughton
Director of Planning & Development
608.873.6619
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us


From: Fisher, Mark [mailto:Mark.Fisher@strand.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Rodney J. Scheel
Subject: Washington Street


Rodney,


I looked back at my notes for my 1/28/15 estimate for Washington Street between Water Street and Division Street.


The breakdown of the cost is as follows:


Storm Sewer $43,000
Street/Sidewalk $83,000


The $83,000 amount includes $10,500 for curb and gutter, $7,000 for sidewalk (50%+/-), and $2,200 for driveway
aprons.


Please contact me with any questions.







2


Thanks,


Mark Fisher





		R-47-2015- Washington Street Construction 2015.pdf

		Washington Street cost breakdown.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the Director of Planning & Development to negotiate and acquire the 


necessary easements and acquisitions on behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2015 Hults Road 


Utility Extension Project and allocate such expenses to the projects. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-45-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 10, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to obtain several easements and acquisitions for the installation of public 


infrastructure for this project, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development is the project manager and has been discussing 


the project with affected property owners, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Director of Planning and Development understands the project and the need to obtain 


identified easements in an equitable manner, and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Director of Planning and 


Development be hereby authorized to negotiate and acquire the necessary easements and acquisitions on 


behalf of the City of Stoughton for the 2015 Hults Road Utility Extension Project and allocate such 


expenses to the projects. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2015 Negotiate Easement.docx 








Meeting of:  SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Monday, February 23, 2015 @ 8:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the Special meeting of the Common Council to order at 8:00pm. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf then called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present.  


 


 


Public Comment Period:  
 


Martha Asplund; 1101 E Main St; Spoke in favor of moving forward with the Kettle Park West 


Development. 


 


Rudy Silbaugh; 924 Skogdalen St; Spoke in favor of moving forward with the Kettle Park West 


Development. 


 


Kathleen Johnson; 319 S Franklin St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in 


favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Jim Blouin; 600 W Main St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in favor of 


allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Gregory Lee; 103 Manilla St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in favor of 


allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


John Hallinan; 109 W Prospect Ln; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in 


favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in 


favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Buzz Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in favor 


of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Marita Kehl; 1228 Lake Kegonsa Rd; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in 


favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot.  


 


  


 







Terry Parisi; 3718 Halverson Rd; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in favor 


of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Yolibeth Fitz-Gibbon; 669 Cty Rd N; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and in 


favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Christa Westerberg; 333 W McKinley St; Spoke in opposition of the Kettle Park West Development and 


in favor of allowing the referendums to be placed on a ballot. 


 


Gail Ring; 104 Forton St; Spoke in favor of moving forward with the Kettle Park West Development 


and rejecting the referendum questions from being on the ballot. 


 


Fred Wahlberger; 616 W Main St; Spoke in favor of allowing the referendum questions to be placed a 


ballot. 


 


Dennis Kittleson; 109 E Taft St; Spoke in favor of moving forward with the Kettle Park West 


Development and rejecting the referendum questions from being on the ballot. 


 


Ruth Everson; 909 Eisenhower; Spoke in favor of moving forward with the Kettle Park West 


Development and rejecting the referendum questions from being on the ballot. 


 


Debra Pautz; 1407 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke in favor of allowing the referendum questions to be placed a 


ballot. 


 
 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


  


Discussion and possible action regarding the petitions for the Advisory Referenda and the Direct 


Legislation Referendum filed with the City of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday, February 17, 


2015. 


 


Motion by Hohol to split the agenda item into two agenda items, one agenda item to discuss the 


advisory referenda and another agenda item to discuss the direct legislation referendum, second 


by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


The first referendum that was discussed was the advisory referendum. City Attorney Dregne 


informed the Council that there are no statutory requirements in regards to the Advisory 


Referenda petitions. He talked about the timeline of when the questions would need to be placed 


on the April 7, 2015 ballot. He noted that the County Clerk would not accept a referendum 


question after the 70 day rule deadline.  







Motion by Hohol, to request that the Dane County Clerk include the two advisory referenda 


questions on the April 7, 2015 ballot and to add a third question to read as follows: “Do you 


support the KPW development project which includes a new commercial district which will be 


anchored by a Wal-Mart SuperCenter and which will also bring a new residential district to the 


West of Highway 51?”, second by Lawrence.  


 


Boersma wondered what would happen to these Advisory Referenda questions if they weren’t 


able to be placed on the April 7, 2015 ballot. The Clerk noted that should the Council vote to 


have a special election to have these referenda questions available to vote in that they could, but 


the election would cost approximately $30,000 and it wouldn’t be held until June 2, 2015, 


tentatively.  


    


Motion to amend the motion to change the wording of referendum question number one to read: 


“Do you agree with the City of Stoughton’s decision to borrow an approximate amount of $5.1 


million of tax incremental financing funding to be used in the development of the Kettle Park 


West Project”, second Jenson. Motion passed by a roll call vote 10-2, with Engelberger and 


Swadley voting no. 


The original motion was then re read by the Clerk.  


Motion by Selsor, to amend the original motion, by removing the third referendum question, 


second by Majewski. Motion failed 11-1, with Engelberger, O’Connor, Majewski, Swangstu, 


Jenson, Lawrence, Suess, Christianson, Hohol, Swadley, and Boersma voting no. 


 


Original motion was then reread to include the two advisory referendums questions brought 


forward by Stoughton Forward and to also include a third referendum question brought forth by 


the Council. The motion passed by a roll call vote 11-0, with Christianson abstaining.   


 


The Mayor called for a fifteen minute break and called the meeting back to order at 9:33pm.  


  


Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the Direct Legislation process. He noted that the City 


Clerk received a petition for Direct Legislation on Tuesday, February 17, 2015. He noted that it 


would be in Council’s best interest to seek legal counsel for a clear impact on City actions before 


adopting the Direct Legislation.  The Clerk read her findings while certifying the Direct 


Legislation petition and read the certification of the petition. 


  


Motion by Engelberger to place a concise statement along with the referendum question on the 


ballot to read: “The City has been presented with an ordinance under the Direct Legislation 


statute that requires referendum approval to borrow more than $1,000,000 to fund projects in any 


tax incremental district, among other things. Shall the City of Stoughton adopt an ordinance 


requiring that the City conduct a referendum when the City proposes borrowing more than $1 


million for a proposed or approved Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) district”, second by Selsor.  


 


Attorney Dregne noted that if this question is approved by the electors of the City of Stoughton, 


the ordinance would have to be adopted, without alteration. The Council would have three 


options, either to adopt the Ordinance as is, send the ordinance to referendum to be voted on as 


is, or the Council can determine that the ordinance language is not proper for direct legislation. 


Attorney Dregne noted that the proposed zoning ordinance would affect the zoning process, and 







the borrowing process. Hohol stated that the City attorney would need to review the ordinance 


before the Council should vote on it. Swadley inquired as to how long the City would have to 


adhere to the ordinance if it were adopted. Attorney Dregne stated that the City would be bound 


to that ordinance for two years without repeal. Suess noted that she felt that the proposed $1 


million was too conservative of a number and suggested $5 million instead. Attorney Dregne 


noted that if the Council votes no on the current motion, the referendum would not be sent to the 


County and then the Council would have to determine if the proposed ordinance is appropriate 


for Direct Legislation. Motion failed by a roll call vote 1-11, with Boersma, Swadley, Selsor, 


Hohol, Christianson, Suess, Jenson, Lawrence, Swangstu, Majewski, and O’Connor voting no.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to direct the City attorney to prepare a legal analysis of the direct 


legislation petition that was presented, second by Hohol.  


Motion by Boersma to amend to the motion to direct the city attorney to look into the issues of 


the direct legislation because the Council is not clear that all of the provisions of the direct 


legislation and if it is proper subject for Direct Legislation, second by Suess.  


 


Attorney Dregne noted that he would hope to have the analysis for Council action by the next 


Council meeting. Amendment to the motion passed 9-3 by a roll call vote with O’Connor, 


Swangstu, and Christianson voting no.  


 


Motion to amend the original motion by Lawrence to table until the city attorney’s opinion has 


been received by Council within the 30 day time frame allowable by State Statute, second by 


Hohol. Motion passed unanimously 12-0. Original motion was then reread and motion passed 


11-1 with Engelberger voting no. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence to adjourn the meeting of Common Council, second by Jenson. Mayor Olson 


adjourned the meeting of the Common Council at 10:42pm. 


 








 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, February 24, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Michael Engelberger, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Eric Hohol, Greg Jenson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Tricia Suess, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:01pm. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


Clerk Kropf then called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present. 


 


 


 Petitions on Advisory Referenda 


 


The City Clerk did forward the Advisory Questions to the County Clerk and noted that when the ballot 


proof was submitted to the Clerk, the three advisory referendum questions were on that proof. 


 


 Petitions on Direct Legislation 


 


No additional information to offer at this time. 


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


No updates to offer at this time. 


 


 March for Meals Proclamation 


 


Mayor Olson read the proclamation and noted that the Month of March 2015 is proclaimed as 


“March for Meals”.  


 


Mayor Olson noted that Sarah Monette, a Library employee, published a Science Fiction novel 


and that is it up for a Nebula Award. 


 


Chief Leck noted that DaneCom is having problems with the configurations of the system; the 


entire System has been shut down. The County has budgeted to have more equipment and towers 


to replace the DaneCom system. If DaneCom is turned on the Fire and EMS might have some 


serious communication problems. Since DaneCom is down, the County is operating under the 


old system, Legacy. With the phase out from DaneCom to Legacy the annual fees from the City 


of Stoughton the annual cost would go from approximately $26,000 per year to approximately 


$9,000 per year. The paging system is working at this time, but not the radio system.   


  


 







 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record: 


 


Redevelopment Authority Minutes from (11/12/2014, 12/17/2014, 1/14/2015), Landmarks Commission 


(1/8/2015), Public Works (1/20/2015), Utilities Committee (1/20/2015) and the Utilities Reports. 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Buzz Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; Spoke to the Council in favor of tabling the plan for financing the 


Kettle park West TIF at tonight’s meeting. 


 


Dennis Steinkraus; 161 Horizon Dr, Verona; From the Forward Developer Group, spoke about moving 


forward with the Kettle Park West project.  


 


John Hallinan; 109 W Prospect St; Spoke in opposition of the using the Bond Anticipation Note to 


finance the Kettle Park West Development.  


 


Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman St; Spoke in opposition of using the Bond Anticipation Note to 


finance the Kettle Park West Development. 
 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Approval of Council minutes of:  February 10, 2015  


 


R-33-2015- Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Gen Wilberg to the Stoughton Opera House  Board. 


 


R-24-2014- Officially changing the name of Ridgeway Street to Coopers Causeway.  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Engelberger. Motion passed 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding the petition for Advisory Referenda filed with the City 


 of Stoughton City Clerk on Tuesday, February 17, 2015. 


 


No action was taken.  


 


 


6. Presentation and Council approval of the Kettle Park West financing plan: 


 Resolutions: 


 







 


Joe Murray addressed the Council about the finance options available to the City for the Kettle Park 


West Development. The Note Anticipation Note is a short term borrowing option. He also noted that the 


developer must have their obligations met before the City will borrow any money for the development. 


He stated that a concern of using the Bond Anticipation Note would be that there would be the 


availability to have a permissive referendum. The petitioners would have 30 days to obtain signatures 


from 10% of the votes cast at the last Governor’s election to block the city from borrowing with the 


Bond Anticipation Note. This is a concern for this project due to the fact that the city has a binding 


contract with the Kettle Park West Developer. Joe Murray noted that it if the City used the Note 


Anticipation note, they could shorten the timeline of the borrowing on the TIF and any additional 


revenue from the  incremental stream would be added back to the tax roll to be used for the City 


taxpayers services. Alderperson Christianson noted that Springsted recommended the use of the Bond 


Anticipation Note and that the Finance Committee recommended the use of a Note Anticipation Note.  


  


 Finance Committee Recommendation:– Note Anticipation Note: R-29-2015- 


Resolution Authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Promissory 


Notes  and providing for the sale of not to exceed $4,860,000.00 note 


anticipation notes.   


 


Motion by Lawrence to approve R-29-2015 Resolution Authorizing the issuance of General 


Obligation Promissory Notes  and providing for the sale of not to exceed $4,860,000.00 note 


anticipation notes, second by Christianson. 


  


The Mayor allowed Alderperson Engelberger to question of Dennis Steinkraus, in regards to the 


speculation of Wal-Mart cutting back the number of SuperCenters they intend to open. 


Mr.Steinkraus noted that he had been in contact with the attorneys from Wal-Mart within the last 


week and there was no impression of not moving forward with the Kettle Park West 


Development. Suess noted that the City financial advisors made the recommendation of using the 


Bond Anticipation Note and that the Note Anticipation Note was brought up to avoid the 


permissive referendum. She also noted that the citizens need to be aware that no matter which 


way the City finances the project that the project still needs to be financed and that the City is 


obligated by the Developer’s Agreement. The Mayor noted that her vote changed from the last 


Finance meeting to the one prior to Council because no matter what, the development needs to 


funded and she felt that it would be bad business to use a Bond Anticipation Note and then when 


a referendum came to surface, turn around and undermine the people and use a Note Anticipation 


Note to fund this project. Boersma asked when the soonest time would be that the Council could 


have a Special Event should the petition come to the surface and what the cost would be. The 


Clerk noted that the absolutely soonest that the city could have a Special Election would be June 


2, 2015 and that the cost of the election would approximately be $25,000 to $30,000. Motion 


passed by a roll call vote 8-4, with Engelberger, Majewski, Suess, and Swadley voting no. 


 


The Mayor called for a five minute break and called the meeting back to order at 9:02pm.        


 


 Alternate financing plan: - Bond Anticipation Note: R-30-2015, R-31-


2015, R-32-2015- Initial Resolution Authorizing $4,860,000.00 General 


Obligation Bonds of the City of Stoughton for Projects in Tax Incremental 


District No. 7, Resolution Directing Publication of Notice to Electors, and 







 


Resolution Providing for the Sale of Note to Exceed $4,860,000.00 Bond 


Anticipation Notes 


No action was taken on this item, due to the approval of R-29-2015. 


 


R-19-2015- Request by Ronald Bothum for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval  of a 


certified survey map (CSM) to allow a lot line adjustment at 2514 County Highway  A, 


Town of Dunkirk.  The Planning Commission reviewed this request on February 9,  2015 


and recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ request according to the  resolution as 


presented.  The request is for a lot line adjustment to correct building  setback non-


compliance and add acreage to the applicant’s property.  The resolution and  related 


materials are provided.   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-19-2015, second by Jenson. Engelberger requested that 


larger maps be available. Motion passed 11-0 with Boersma abstaining. 


 


R-20-2015- Request by Robert & Laura Roeven for extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) approval 


of a certified survey map (CSM) to allow a land division to add 1.879 acres to the property at 


845 State Highway 138 for a total combined acreage of 4.91, Town of Dunkirk. The Planning 


Commission reviewed this request on February 9, 2015 and recommend the Common Council 


approve the ETJ request according to the resolution as presented.  The resolution and related 


materials are provided.   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-20-2015, second by Majewski. Motion passed 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


 


R-28-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write off  of 


Utility accounts deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2014.  


 


Motion by Hohol, to approve R-28-2015, second by Swangstu. Motion passed on a roll call vote 


12-0.   


 


R-35-2015- Resolution Accepting McFarland State Bank as the Issuer of the Letters of Credit 


Required in the Kettle Park West Development Agreement. 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-35-2015, second by Jenson. The development agreement 


requires a letter of credit. Motion passed on a roll call vote 12-0. 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT  


 


Motion by Lawrence to adjourn, second by Jenson. Mayor Olson adjourned the  meeting at 9:12pm. 
 


 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Six Month Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage
License to the Stoughton Merchants Baseball.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends Approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-34-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage License for the Stoughton Merchant’s Baseball,


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 25, 2015 to consider the terms of the
liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee,
recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License to the Stoughton
Merchants Baseball.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote













		R-34-2015-Stoughton Merchants Baseball Six Mos License.pdf

		3-Stoughton Merchants Baseball Six Month Beer License App & Map.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated job description for the
position of Electric System Lead Lineman


Committee Action: Personnel Committee met March 2, 2015 approved (4-0)


File Number: R-43-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS the Personnel Committee met on March 2, 2015 to approve the updated job description for
the position of Electric System Lead Lineman


WHEREAS the Utilities Committee met on February 16, 2015 approved and recommended (5-0), to the
Personnel Committee, the approval of the updated job description for the Electric System Lead
Lineman.


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the above mentioned job description as revised and
recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name: John V. McLain Department:   Stoughton Utilities-Electric 
System 


 


Position Title: Electric System Lead Lineman Pay Grade:       FLSA:     E 
  


Date: November, 2010February, 2015 Reports To:     Utilities Operations Supt. 
 


 
 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to assist in the supervision of the Electric System Division, under the direction 
of the Utilities Operations Superintendent. 
 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Assists in the supervision of crews; provides instruction and training; plans, coordinates, assigns and 
reviews work; and maintains standards. 
 


 Monitors the Substation Maintenance Program and maintains all equipment; takes weekly readings. 
 


 Works in the field daily with crews needing additional assistance. 
 


 Assists in ensuring compliance with Chapter 113 of the Public Service Commission rules and regulations. 
 


 Assists with developing estimates for new/replacement electric services and planning for substations. 
 


 Conducts routine safety compliance checks with staff and reports to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Coordinates the work of sub-contractors working on the distribution system. 
 


 Monitors district tree trimming needs and provides schedule to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Conducts weekly Division schedule/updates meetings. 
 


 Oversees the training programs for staff. 
 


 Provides information to customers as required.  Responds to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Maintains and reviews Apprentice Training/Training booklet. 


 Maintains overhead and underground specifications book. 


 Maintains switching procedure manual. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Reviews Electric Division daily time sheets for accuracy. 


 Reviews all paperwork handed in by lineman. I.E. Job briefings, staking sheets, etc. 


 Maintains Standby status until at least five Journeyman Linemen are available. 


 Writes and administers annual reviews. 


 Provides input on vehicle standards and maintenance and schedules all maintenance work. 


 Maintain vehicle maintenance program. 
 


 Provides input on material standards. 
 


 Responds to all daily outages and performs corrective work; handles all daily secondary/service needs. 
 


 Operates diggers, bucket trucks, hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines.  Operates live-line 
tools to connect and disconnect distribution lines and components. 


 


 Operates and maintains the Electric SCADA system. 


 


 Prepares work sites.  Erects warning signs and secures areas.  Maintains knowledge of and implements 
safety procedures. 


 


 Locates underground electric cable faults for repair. 


 


 Installs primary and secondary overhead and underground electrical systems. 


 


 Plans and directs on-site maintenance/repair tasks.  Recommends on-site operational changes. 


 


 Contacts customers regarding temporary power outages and tree trimming operations and possible 
damage. 


 


 Assists with public education and performs Wires and Fires demonstrations. 
 


 Trims trees and removes and chips brush. 
 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Recommends material purchases. 


 


 Maintains material inventories. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


  


 Participates in on-call status for emergencies. 


  


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and performs corrective action in response to 
customer inquiries and complaints. 


  


 Completes and maintains work orders, staking sheets, outage reports, time sheets, etc. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


  


 Completes weekly/monthly substation readings and inspection reports. 


  


 Provide leadership/training to the Apprentice Lineman. 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Operates loaders, backhoes, dump trucks, jack hammers, wood chippers, chain saws, cutting torch and 
welders. 


 


 Reconnects meters and transfers meters. 


 


 Repairs and maintains street lights.  


 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


 


 Paints surfaces. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


  


 Other duties as defined by management. 
 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
High School diploma or equivalent, and completion of a four-year Electrical Lineman apprenticeship, 
vocational/technical training in electrical systems and Electric System Journeyman Lineman training, with a 
minimum of five years electrical system maintenance experience, or any combination of education and 
experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Position requires Journeyman Lineman 
Certification, ForkLift Certification, CPR/First Aid Certification, and a Commercial driver’s license with tanker 
and air brake certification. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 
conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 
define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade,  convince, and train others.  Ability 
to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 
specific situations. 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 


as reports and records, studies, logs, maps, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to prepare reports and time sheets, using prescribed formats. 
 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 
decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 
directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 
principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 
Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 
direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 
 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as Hilti gun, Ampact tool, an aerial bucket 
truck, digger/derrick, forklift, wood chipper, chain saw, back hoe, roller, compression tools, cable cutters, 
nail gun, meters, hand and power tools, and other equipment requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as electrical work. 
 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert regular and sustained extremely heavy physical effort in very heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling heavy objects and materials in excess of 100 pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, shapes, sounds, and textures associates with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 
 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 
 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 
 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Approved 5-11-04 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name: John V. McLain Department:   Stoughton Utilities-Electric 
System 


 


Position Title: Electric System Lead Lineman Pay Grade:       FLSA:     E 
  


Date: February, 2015 Reports To:     Utilities Operations Supt. 
 


 
 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to assist in the supervision of the Electric System Division, under the direction 
of the Utilities Operations Superintendent. 
 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Assists in the supervision of crews; provides instruction and training; plans, coordinates, assigns and 
reviews work; and maintains standards. 
 


 Monitors the Substation Maintenance Program and maintains all equipment; takes weekly readings. 
 


 Works in the field daily with crews needing additional assistance. 
 


 Assists in ensuring compliance with Chapter 113 of the Public Service Commission rules and regulations. 
 


 Assists with developing estimates for new/replacement electric services and planning for substations. 
 


 Conducts routine safety compliance checks with staff and reports to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Coordinates the work of sub-contractors working on the distribution system. 
 


 Monitors district tree trimming needs and provides schedule to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Conducts weekly Division schedule/updates meetings. 
 


 Oversees the training programs for staff. 
 


 Provides information to customers as required.  Responds to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Maintains and reviews Apprentice Training/Training booklet. 


 Maintains overhead and underground specifications book. 


 Maintains switching procedure manual. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Reviews Electric Division daily time sheets for accuracy. 


 Reviews all paperwork handed in by lineman. I.E. Job briefings, staking sheets, etc. 


 Maintains Standby status until at least five Journeyman Linemen are available. 


 Writes and administers annual reviews. 


 Provides input on vehicle standards and maintenance and schedules all maintenance work. 


 Maintain vehicle maintenance program. 
 


 Provides input on material standards. 
 


 Responds to all daily outages and performs corrective work; handles all daily secondary/service needs. 
 


 Operates diggers, bucket trucks, hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines.  Operates live-line 
tools to connect and disconnect distribution lines and components. 


 


 Operates and maintains the Electric SCADA system. 


 


 Prepares work sites.  Erects warning signs and secures areas.  Maintains knowledge of and implements 
safety procedures. 


 


 Locates underground electric cable faults for repair. 


 


 Installs primary and secondary overhead and underground electrical systems. 


 


 Plans and directs on-site maintenance/repair tasks.  Recommends on-site operational changes. 


 


 Contacts customers regarding temporary power outages and tree trimming operations and possible 
damage. 


 


 Assists with public education and performs Wires and Fires demonstrations. 
 


 Trims trees and removes and chips brush. 
 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Recommends material purchases. 


 


 Maintains material inventories. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


 


 Participates in on-call status for emergencies. 


 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and performs corrective action in response to 
customer inquiries and complaints. 


 


 Completes and maintains work orders, staking sheets, outage reports, time sheets, etc. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


 


 Completes weekly/monthly substation readings and inspection reports. 


 


 Provide leadership/training to the Apprentice Lineman. 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Operates loaders, backhoes, dump trucks, jack hammers, wood chippers, chain saws, cutting torch and 
welders. 


 


 Reconnects meters and transfers meters. 


 


 Repairs and maintains street lights.  


 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


 


 Paints surfaces. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 


 Other duties as defined by management. 
 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
High School diploma or equivalent, and completion of a four-year Electrical Lineman apprenticeship, 
vocational/technical training in electrical systems and Electric System Journeyman Lineman training, with a 
minimum of five years electrical system maintenance experience, or any combination of education and 
experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Position requires Journeyman Lineman 
Certification, ForkLift Certification, CPR/First Aid Certification, and a Commercial driver’s license with tanker 
and air brake certification. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 
conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 
define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade,  convince, and train others.  Ability 
to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 
specific situations. 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 


as reports and records, studies, logs, maps, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to prepare reports and time sheets, using prescribed formats. 
 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 
decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 
directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 
principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 
Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 
direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as Hilti gun, Ampact tool, an aerial bucket 
truck, digger/derrick, forklift, wood chipper, chain saw, back hoe, roller, compression tools, cable cutters, 
nail gun, meters, hand and power tools, and other equipment requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as electrical work. 
 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert regular and sustained extremely heavy physical effort in very heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling heavy objects and materials in excess of 100 pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, shapes, sounds, and textures associates with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 
 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 
 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 
 
 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: February 10, 2015


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee


From: Sean O Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman And Lead Meter
Technician/Journeyman Lineman.


The proposed updated position descriptions for the referenced two Stoughton Utilities
positions have been modified to address current responsibilities. There is no fiscal
impact.


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated
position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Utilities
Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman, and recommend their approval to the
Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.


Encl.


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham
Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m.
Edmund Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building
600 S. Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric
Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna
Olson and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.


Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski and Citizen Member
Alan Staats.


Excused: None.


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor
Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz, P.E.


Call To Order: Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.


Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities
Electric System Lead Lineman And The Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the
proposed updated position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead
Lineman and the Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman. Discussion
followed. Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the updated position descriptions for the
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Lead Meter
Technician/Journeyman Lineman with one addition each, and recommend them to
the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. The
motion carried unanimously 5-0.







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski and Citizen Member 


Alan Staats. 
   
Excused:  None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 20, 2015 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities January 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and placed on file by the 
Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 ATCLLC (American Transmission Company) Restructuring Option. 
 


 Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee November 17, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2014 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 
2014:  Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
$2,348.49 bad debt account write-offs.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to 
approve the $2,348.49 Stoughton Utilities bad debt account write-offs through 
December 31, 2014 and recommend it and the adoption of the corresponding 
resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on February 24, 2015.  The motion 
carried unanimously 5-0.    
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities 
Electric System Lead Lineman And The Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the  
proposed updated position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead 
Lineman and the Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman.   Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the updated position descriptions for the 
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Lead Meter 
Technician/Journeyman Lineman with one addition each, and recommend them to 
the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The 
motion carried unanimously 5-0.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Procedures For Electric And Water Rate Adjustment 
Submittals To The Wisconsin Public Service Commission (WPSC):  
Stoughton Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 
procedures for electric and water rate adjustments to the WPSC.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member John Kallas to approve the Stoughton Utilities procedures for electric and 
water rate adjustments to the WPSC with one modification.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5-0.    
 
Stoughton Utilities McComb Road Property:   Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Forward Development Group 
interest in purchasing fill material from the Stoughton Utilities property on McComb 
Road.  Discussion followed. 
 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Item(s): 


 


 Light Emitting Diode (LED) street lighting use. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz displayed the Wisconsin Wastewater 
Operators’ Association (WWOA) Recognition Award presented to Stoughton 
Utilities for hosting the February 10, 2015 Southern Region Meeting and presented 
a discussed a program describing past projects at the wastewater treatment 
facility.   
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 6:00 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  
 
 
 
 





		R-43-2015  Electric System Lead Lineman Job Description.pdf

		Electric System Lead Lineman- Redlined and Final.pdf

		2015-02-10 Position Descriptions.pdf

		2015-02-16 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Position Descriptio....pdf

		2015-02-16-UC-Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated job description for the
position of Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman Lineman.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee met March 2, 2015 approved (4-0)


File Number: R-44-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS the Personnel Committee met on March 2, 2015 to approve the updated job description for
the position of Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman Lineman.


WHEREAS the Utilities Committee met on February 16, 2015 approved and recommended (5-0), to the
Personnel Committee, the approval of the updated job description for the Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman
Lineman.


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the above mentioned job description as revised and
recommended.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name: John V. McLainBryce Sime Department:   Stoughton Utilities-Electric 
System 


 


Position Title: Electric System Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman Lineman Pay Grade:      


 FLSA:     E 
 Lineman 
  


Date: November, 2010February, 2015 Reports To:     Utilities Operations Supt. 
 


 
 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to assist in the supervision of the Electric SystemMetering Division, under the 
direction of the Utilities Operations Superintendent. 
 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Assists in the supervision of crews; provides instruction and training; plans, coordinates, assigns and 
reviews work; and maintains standards. 
 


 Monitors the Substation Maintenance Program and maintains all equipment; takes weekly readings. 
 


 Works in the field daily with crews needing additional assistance. 
 


 Assists in ensuring compliance with Chapter 113 of the Public Service Commission rules and regulations. 
  


 Assists with developing estimates for new/replacement electric services and planning for substations. 
 


 Conducts routine safety compliance checks with staff and reports to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Coordinates the work of sub-contractors working on the distribution system. 
 


 Monitors district tree trimming needs and provides schedule to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Conducts weekly Division schedule/updates meetings. 
 


 Oversees the training programs for staff. 
 


 Provides information to customers as required.  Responds to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Maintains overhead and underground specifications book. 


 Reviews Electric Division daily time sheets for accuracy. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Maintains Standby status until at least five Journeyman Linemen are available. 


 Provides input on vehicle standards and maintenance and schedules all maintenance work. 
 


 Provides input on material standards. 
 


 Responds to all daily outages and performs corrective work; handles all daily secondary/service needs. 
 


 Operates diggers, bucket trucks, hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines.  Operates live-line 
tools to connect and disconnect distribution lines and components. 


 


 Operates and maintains the Electric SCADA system. 


 


 Prepares work sites.  Erects warning signs and secures areas.  Maintains knowledge of and implements 
safety procedures. 


 


 Locates underground electric cable faults for repair. 


 


 Installs primary and secondary overhead and underground electrical systems. 


 


 Plans and directs on-site maintenance/repair tasks.  Recommends on-site operational changes. 


 


 Contacts customers regarding temporary power outages and tree trimming operations and possible 
damage. 


 


 Assists with public education. and performs Wires and Fires demonstrations. 
 


 Trims trees and removes and chips brush. 
 


 Maintains meter CT and VT records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Recommends material purchases. 


 


 Maintains material meters, CTs and VTs inventories. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


  


 Tests meters. 


  


 Installs and repairs meters. 


  


 Tests CT and VT installations. 


  


 Install and repair CT and VT installations. 


  


 Troubleshoot all meter, CT and VT installations. 


  


 Participates in on-call status for emergencies. 


 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and performs corrective action in response to 
customer inquiries and complaints. 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


 


 Completes and maintains work orders, staking sheets, outage reports, time sheets, etc. 


 


 Completes weekly/monthly substation readings and inspection reports. 


 


 Provide leadership/training to the Apprentice Lineman. 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Operates loaders, backhoes, dump trucks, jack hammers, wood chippers, chain saws., cutting torch and 
welders. 


 


 Reconnects meters and transfers meters. 


 


 Repairs and maintains street lights.  


 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


 


 Paints surfaces. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


  


 Other duties as defined by management. 
 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
High School diploma or equivalent, and completion of a four-year Electrical Lineman apprenticeship, three-
year Meter Technician apprenticeship, vocational/technical training in electrical systems and Electric System 
Journeyman Lineman training, with a minimum of five years electrical system maintenance experience, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Position 
requires Journeyman Lineman Certification, ForkLift Certification, CPR/First Aid Certification, and a 
Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 
conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 
define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade,  convince, and train others.  Ability 


to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 
specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 
as reports and records, studies, logs, maps, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to prepare reports and time sheets, using prescribed formats. 
 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 
decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 
Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 
directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 
principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 
Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 
direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 
 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as Hilti gun, Ampact tool, an aerial bucket 
truck, digger/derrick, forklift, wood chipper, chain saw, back hoe, roller, compression tools, cable cutters, 
nail gun, meters, hand and power tools, and other equipment requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as electrical work. 
 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert regular and sustained extremely heavy physical effort in very heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling heavy objects and materials in excess of 100 pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, shapes, sounds, and textures associates with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 
 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 
 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Council Approved 5-11-04 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name: Bryce Sime Department:   Stoughton Utilities-Electric 
System 


 


Position Title: Lead Meter Tech/Journeyman Pay Grade:       FLSA:     E 
 Lineman 
  


Date: February, 2015 Reports To:     Utilities Operations Supt. 
 


 
 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to assist in the supervision of the Metering Division, under the direction of the 
Utilities Operations Superintendent. 
 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Assists in the supervision of crews; provides instruction and training; plans, coordinates, assigns and 
reviews work; and maintains standards. 


 


 Works in the field daily with crews needing additional assistance. 
 


 Assists in ensuring compliance with Chapter 113 of the Public Service Commission rules and regulations. 
 


 Conducts routine safety compliance checks with staff and reports to the Operations Superintendent. 
 


 Conducts weekly Division schedule/updates meetings. 
 


 Oversees the training programs for staff. 
 


 Provides information to customers as required.  Responds to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Provides input on vehicle standards and maintenance and schedules all maintenance work. 
 


 Provides input on material standards. 
 


 Operates diggers, bucket trucks, hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines.  Operates live-line 
tools to connect and disconnect distribution lines and components. 


 


 Operates and maintains the Electric SCADA system. 


 


 Prepares work sites.  Erects warning signs and secures areas.  Maintains knowledge of and implements 
safety procedures. 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Locates underground electric cable faults for repair. 


 


 Installs primary and secondary overhead and underground electrical systems. 


 


 Plans and directs on-site maintenance/repair tasks.  Recommends on-site operational changes. 


 


 Contacts customers regarding temporary power outages and tree trimming operations and possible 
damage. 


 


 Assists with public education.  
 


 Trims trees and removes and chips brush. 
 


 Maintains meter CT and VT records and prepares reports as required. 


 


 Recommends material purchases. 


 


 Maintains meters, CTs and VTs inventories. 


 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety programs. 


 


 Tests meters. 


 


 Installs and repairs meters. 


 


 Tests CT and VT installations. 


 


 Install and repair CT and VT installations. 


 


 Troubleshoot all meter, CT and VT installations. 


 


 Participates in on-call status for emergencies. 


 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints and performs corrective action in response to 
customer inquiries and complaints. 


 


 Completes and maintains work orders, staking sheets, outage reports, time sheets, etc. 


 


 Completes weekly/monthly substation readings and inspection reports. 


 


 Provide leadership/training to the Apprentice Lineman. 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Operates loaders, backhoes, dump trucks, jack hammers, wood chippers, chain saws. 
 


 Reconnects meters and transfers meters. 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
 Repairs and maintains street lights.  


 


 Performs routine vehicle maintenance. 


 


 Maintains Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


 


 Paints surfaces. 


 


 Removes ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 


 Other duties as defined by management. 
 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
High School diploma or equivalent, and completion of a four-year Electrical Lineman apprenticeship, three-
year Meter Technician apprenticeship, vocational/technical training in electrical systems and Electric System 
Journeyman Lineman training, with a minimum of five years electrical system maintenance experience, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Position 
requires Journeyman Lineman Certification, ForkLift Certification, CPR/First Aid Certification, and a 
Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Requires the ability to perform mid-level data analysis including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, 
conclude and appraise.  Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to 
define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade,  convince, and train others.  Ability 
to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 
specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory data and information such 
as reports and records, studies, logs, maps, timesheets, service rules, manuals, handbooks, procedures, 
guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to prepare reports and time sheets, using prescribed formats. 
 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 
decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 







City of Stoughton 


Electric System Lead Lineman     
 
Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as supervision, managing, leading, teaching, 
directing, planning, coordinating and controlling.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 
principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 
Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 
direction, control and planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate equipment and machinery such as Hilti gun, Ampact tool, an aerial bucket 
truck, digger/derrick, forklift, wood chipper, chain saw, back hoe, roller, compression tools, cable cutters, 
nail gun, meters, hand and power tools, and other equipment requiring monitoring multiple conditions and 
making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as electrical work. 
 


 Tasks involve the ability to exert regular and sustained extremely heavy physical effort in very heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing, balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling heavy objects and materials in excess of 100 pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics 
of colors, shapes, sounds, and textures associates with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others and implement discipline. 
 


 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 
 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors.  This exposure may cause 
some discomfort and presents a risk of injury. 


 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 


 
 
 
 







600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: February 10, 2015


To: Stoughton Utilities Committee


From: Sean O Grady
Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman And Lead Meter
Technician/Journeyman Lineman.


The proposed updated position descriptions for the referenced two Stoughton Utilities
positions have been modified to address current responsibilities. There is no fiscal
impact.


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed updated
position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Utilities
Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman, and recommend their approval to the
Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.


Encl.


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham
Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m.
Edmund Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building
600 S. Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric
Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna
Olson and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu.


Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski and Citizen Member
Alan Staats.


Excused: None.


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor
Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz, P.E.


Call To Order: Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.


Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities
Electric System Lead Lineman And The Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the
proposed updated position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead
Lineman and the Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman. Discussion
followed. Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the updated position descriptions for the
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Lead Meter
Technician/Journeyman Lineman with one addition each, and recommend them to
the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council. The
motion carried unanimously 5-0.







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Building 
600 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Eric 


Hohol, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Absent: Alderperson Thomas Majewski and Citizen Member 


Alan Staats. 
   
Excused:  None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson 
Eric Hohol,  the motion seconded by Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the January 20, 2015 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Financial 
Summary, Stoughton Utilities December 2014 Statistical Information, Stoughton 
Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the 
Stoughton Utilities January 2015 Activities Reports.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Alderperson Eric Hohol and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and placed on file by the 
Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 ATCLLC (American Transmission Company) Restructuring Option. 
 


 Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee November 17, 2014 Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2014 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities November 2014 Statistical Worksheet. 
 


Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs Through December 31, 
2014:  Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
$2,348.49 bad debt account write-offs.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Eric Hohol, to 
approve the $2,348.49 Stoughton Utilities bad debt account write-offs through 
December 31, 2014 and recommend it and the adoption of the corresponding 
resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on February 24, 2015.  The motion 
carried unanimously 5-0.    
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities 
Electric System Lead Lineman And The Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the  
proposed updated position descriptions for the Utilities Electric System Lead 
Lineman and the Lead Meter Technician/Journeyman Lineman.   Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the updated position descriptions for the 
Utilities Electric System Lead Lineman and the Lead Meter 
Technician/Journeyman Lineman with one addition each, and recommend them to 
the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the Stoughton Common Council.  The 
motion carried unanimously 5-0.   
 
Stoughton Utilities Procedures For Electric And Water Rate Adjustment 
Submittals To The Wisconsin Public Service Commission (WPSC):  
Stoughton Technical Operations Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 
procedures for electric and water rate adjustments to the WPSC.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member John Kallas to approve the Stoughton Utilities procedures for electric and 
water rate adjustments to the WPSC with one modification.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5-0.    
 
Stoughton Utilities McComb Road Property:   Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Forward Development Group 
interest in purchasing fill material from the Stoughton Utilities property on McComb 
Road.  Discussion followed. 
 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 16, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Item(s): 


 


 Light Emitting Diode (LED) street lighting use. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz displayed the Wisconsin Wastewater 
Operators’ Association (WWOA) Recognition Award presented to Stoughton 
Utilities for hosting the February 10, 2015 Southern Region Meeting and presented 
a discussed a program describing past projects at the wastewater treatment 
facility.   
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 6:00 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
 


 Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


 


  
 
 
 
 





		R-44-2015  Lead Meter Tech Journeyman Lineman Job Description.pdf

		Lead Meter Tech- Journeyman Lineman- Redlined and Final.pdf

		2015-02-10 Position Descriptions.pdf

		2015-02-16 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Position Descriptio....pdf

		2015-02-16-UC-Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B”
Liquor license to Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh Patel, agent, dba Roadhouse II located at 111 Chalet Dr.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends Approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-38-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Class “B” Fermented Malt
Beverage & “Class B” Liquor license from Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh Patel, agent, dba Roadhouse II,
and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 25, 2015 to consider the terms of the
liquor license application and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee,
recommends approval, contingent on the current liquor license holder surrendering the current Class “B”
Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class B” Liquor License back to the City of Stoughton, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage & “Class B” Liquor
license to Dhwani Lodging, LLC, Rakesh Patel, agent, dba Roadhouse II.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

























		R-38-2015-Roadhouse II Class B Combo License.pdf

		4-Class B Combo Application for Dhwani Lodging, LLC.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s License to Misti Hlavacek.


Committee Action: Public Safety Recommends denial 3-0


File Number: R-39-2015 Date Introduced: March 10, 2015


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Misti
Hlavacek, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on February 25, 2015, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue a one year Operator’s license to Misti Hlavacek and which is to
be reviewed after that year.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

































		R-39-2015 Hlavacek Resolution Operators.pdf

		5-Operators License App- Hlavacek, Misti.pdf






1 


 


 


Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and Commissions 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Adopted May 14, 2013 
 


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3). 
 


Rule 1.  MEETINGS 


 
A. Committee Reorganization and Orientation 


 
The following activities will take place to ensure a smooth transition from one chair to 
the next after the Common Council Reorganization Meeting. 
 


1) A new Committee Chair and Vice-Chair will be elected. 
 


2) The following items should be addressed at the reorganizational meeting or a 
subsequent meeting, depending upon current pending business, in order to 
provide all committee members with an understanding of departmental 
operations and goals: 
a) Distribute and discuss department-specific information in the Local 


Government Handbook and department web-site, and an overview of the 
department's organization and contact persons. A tour of the department 
facilities will be offered. 


b) Review the short and long range plans of the department and departmental 
priorities. 


c) Distribute committee meeting minutes from the previous 12 months and 
discuss major policy changes or issue(s). 


d) Distribute and discuss information, policy changes, or issue(s), specific to 
pending agenda items. 


e) Recommend for consideration future policy changes or exploration of issues. 
f) Review the monitoring tools the committee has been using to determine if the 


department has achieved their goals. 
 


3) The new Committee Chair and Vice Chair should familiarize themselves with 
department and City staff resources, and basic procedures for the conduct of 
committee meetings, including the following: 
a) Set agenda with department head/staff. 
b) Review agenda suggestions from the public. Chair will work out with 


individual(s) when or if the item will appear on the agenda. If item is 
appropriate for the committee, it should be placed on the agenda within 2 
months. If item is not appropriate for the committee, a written explanation 
should be provided. 


c) Place all agenda items from alderpersons and staff members on the agenda 
within 2 months. Requests should be in writing along with supporting 
materials. 


d) Call all meetings including special meetings, setting the date, time, and place 
of the meeting. 







2 


 


 


e) Run the meeting in a timely and orderly fashion directing the discussion to the 
noticed agenda items only. 


f) Recognize persons wishing to speak. 
g) Can impose time limits on citizens wishing to speak. 
h) Rule on parliamentary questions using Roberts Rules of Order. See Municipal 


Code 2.02 (16). 
i) Follow-up on delegated work to ensure timely completion. 


 
 
B. Regular Meetings 


 
1. Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on 


the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of 
the Common Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every 
month at 7:00 pm, in the council chambers. 


 
2. If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or 


election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day 
succeeding that holiday or election day at the same hours and place, unless the 
meeting is cancelled or another date is specified by the council president. 


 
C. Special Meetings 


1. The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to 
each council member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council 
members either personally, electronically to those who have consented to 
electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left at their usual abode at least 24 
hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour notice is impossible 
or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice may not 
at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice 
shall specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any 
council member is a waiver of any defect of notice. 


 
D. Adjournment 
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered 
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular 
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour. 
 
Rule 2.  QUORUM REQUIRED 


A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of 
the council shall constitute a quorum.  In determining whether a quorum is present, neither 
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council 
or in calculating the number of members present.   
 
Rule 3.  PRESIDING OFFICER 


A. Designation Of 
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the 
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council.  If both the 
mayor and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the 
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk 







3 


 


 


shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the 
meeting. 
 
B. Function 
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its 
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding 
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending 
member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter. 
 
C. Question of Order 
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at 
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel 
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order, 
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority 
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer. 
 
D. Motion 
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question.  If the mayor or other presiding 
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is 
pending.  If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the 
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending. 
 
E. Veto 
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the 
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council. 
 
Rule 4.  NOTICE OF MEETINGS 


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s 
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the 
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of 
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every 
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
 
 
Rule 5.  ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common 
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of 
his or her anticipated absence. 
 
Rule 6.  ORDER OF BUSINESS 


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order: 
 


1. Call to order by the presiding officer 
2. Roll call 
3. Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city 
4. Presentation of committee reports and minutes 
5. Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor 
6 .  Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens 
7. Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s). 







4 


 


 


8. Consent agenda 
9. Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)  
10. New business 


 
The council may chose to take business out of order. 
 
Rule 7.  INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS 


A. Introduction Requirements 
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”) 
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the 
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall 
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper and timely request to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda 
for one of the next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request.  Any 
item added to an agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the 
agenda without the approval of the Common Council.   
 
B. Agenda 
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda, provided the request is made timely, as determined by the City Clerk. 
 


1. The mayor 
2. The Common Council or any alderperson 
3. Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof 
4. Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an 


item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the 
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or 
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council 


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common 
council.  Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from 
the mayor.  The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively 
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final 
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday prior 
to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may approve sending the final agenda to council 
members, or amending the agenda, less than 5 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor 
deems appropriate to protect the City's interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for 
the City or interested parties. 
 
Committee of the Whole: Refer to the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order for rules 
on Committee of the Whole. 
 
 
 
C. Reintroduction Restricted 
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for 
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once 
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days 
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated. 
 
Rule 8.  PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL 







5 


 


 


A. Selection 
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual 
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. 
 
B. Absence of Mayor 
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and 
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not 
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at 
meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or 
her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of 
a tie. 
 
Rule 9.  VOTING 


A. Modes of Voting 
1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter. 


However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is: 
a. Confirming appointments 
b. Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes 
c. Appropriating or distributing money 
d. Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city 


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes. 
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common 


council) by the clerk. 
 
B. Majority Vote Required 
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for 
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is 
required by law. 
 
C. Tie Vote 
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a 
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council 
has voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure. 
 
D. Abstentions 
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would 
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for 
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable 
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the 
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote. 
 
E. Vote Change 
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is 
announced. 
 
Rule 10.  RECONSIDERATION 


Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration 
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular 
meeting of the council. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to further 
reconsideration.  Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval of 







6 


 


 


contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to 
reconsideration.  Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the 
restriction in Rule 7 C.   
 
Rule 11. ORDINANCES 


A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings 
before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read: 


a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its 
consideration (first reading). 


b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading). 
B. The council may dispense with any required reading. 
 
 
Rule 12.  COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS 


 
A.      Standing Committees, Utilities Committee and Planning Commission meeting times 


The following should be considered when scheduling meetings for the City of Stoughton 
Standing Committees, Utilities Committee, and Planning Commission. 
 


1. The Committee Chair shall set the meeting times in accordance to the rest of the 
Committee members. 
 


2. Whenever possible, the following Committees shall schedule meeting times after 
the hours of 6:00 p.m. in order to accommodate all citizens during "normal" 
business hours. 


 All Standing Committee meetings 


 Utilities Committee meetings 


 Planning Commission meetings 


 Public Hearings 
 One Open Book Review meeting 


 
B. Special Committees 
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary. 
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor. 
 
C. Minutes 
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a 
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the 
minutes shall be filed with the clerk. 


 
D. Notice of Meetings 
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall 
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84. 
 
E. Absence of Member. 
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or 
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting. 
 
 







7 


 


 


 
F. Quorum.   
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the 
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of 
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of 
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a 
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting. 
 
G. Agenda 
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she 
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas. 
 
 
H. Agenda item dying at Committee level 
All items referred to a "Standing Committee," for which the Council has ultimate authority, will be 
reported out to the Common Council with a recommendation for approval, denial, or no 
recommendation. Committee chairs shall report action taken on all agenda items. Committee 
chairs shall also provide a status report to the Council regarding all items that have reoccurred 
on a Standing Committee agenda for a period of three months with no final action taken or 
recommendation made to Council, except for union negotiations and other confidential items. 
Union negotiations and other confidential items will be referred whenever/however deemed 
appropriate by the Committee and/or Staff. 
 
 
I.  Agenda items referred to Personnel and Finance Committees 
Each standing committee is responsible for reviewing all issues that are to be referred to the 
Personnel and Finance Committees for action.  The standing committee will make a 
recommendation to recommend or deny the request with the understanding that the Personnel 
Committee has the overall responsibility in the personnel area and the Finance Committee has 
the overall responsibility in the finance area.  If the standing committee and the Personnel or 
Finance Committees disagree on the issue they shall have a joint meeting. 
 
 
Rule 13.  PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD  


A. Public Comment 
A citizen may address the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before the 
meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and provided 
the agenda provides for a public comment period.  


 
B. Time Limited 
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum 
of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 
seconds remain. 
 
C. Other Restrictions 


1. The City Attorney may review all registration forms to determine the 
appropriateness of each item. 


2. Only items that the Common Council has the responsibility for or authority to take 
action on in the current meeting will be heard. 







8 


 


 


3. If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the 
presiding officer may: 
(a) Order the citizen to modify his or her comments 
(b) Order the citizen to refrain from speaking 
(c) Order the citizen to leave council chambers 
(d) Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of 


the council’s business 
 


D. Registration and Time 
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute 
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a 
“first-come, first-served” basis. 


1. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual completing 
his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only 


2. Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their 
name and address prior to addressing the council 


3. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30 minutes 
4. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits 


 


Rule 14.  MANNER OF DELIBERATION 


A. Manner Of 
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The 
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under 
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking. 


 


B. Motions 
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be 
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion. 


 


C. Motions: Precedence Of 
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to: 


1. Fix the time to adjourn 
2. Adjourn 
3. Recess 
4. Privilege 
5. Lay on the table 
6. Move the previous question 
7. Limit or extend limits of debate 
8. Postpone to a certain day 
9. Refer to committee 
10. Amend 
11. Postpone indefinitely 


 
The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed. 
 
Rule 15.  CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities 
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a 
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and 







9 


 


 


noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent 
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda. 
 
B. Procedure for Adoption 


The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used: 


1. No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the 
consent agenda 


2. A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the 
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably 
resolve all matters listed on the consent agenda 


3. Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in 
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal 
of an item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or 
vote 


4. If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in 
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate 
time during the council’s regular order of business 


 


Rule 16.  ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 


In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be 
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless 
contrary to State law. 
 
Rule 17.  GOVERNANCE AND AUTHORITY 
The Stoughton Common Council recognizes that elected and appointed officials of the City of 
Stoughton each perform important and distinct roles in the governance and administration of 
municipal services. The continued success of the City depends on mutual cooperation between 
elected officials and City staff as well as a consensus understanding of their respective duties 
and authority. Further, the Common Council recognizes that both elected officials and City staff 
ultimately must be responsive to the needs of the residents and the taxpayers that elect and 
employ them. 
 
To assist in implementing these principles on a City-wide basis without unduly restricting the 
rights and actions of individual alderpersons, the Stoughton Common Council adopts the 
following policy guidelines: 
 


1. The Council recognizes that each individual alderperson is vested with the authority of a 
duly elected official to represent the interests of his or her constituents as well as the 
City at large, and to participate in the various legislative and policy-making functions of 
City government. The Council also recognizes that, unless delegated to other 
committees, bodies, or individual alderpersons, the power to act on behalf of the City 
rests with the entire Common Council, or a required majority of the Council. The 
authority vested in the Council as a whole is described in Wisconsin Statute section 
62.11(5) which states: 
 


Except as elsewhere in the statutes specifically provided, the council shall 


have the management and control of the city property, finances, highways, 


navigable waters, and the public service, and shall have power to act for 


the government and good order of the city, for its commercial benefit, and 







10 


 


 


for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and may carry out its 


powers by license, regulation, suppression, borrowing of money, tax levy, 


appropriation, fine, imprisonment, confiscation, and other necessary or 


convenient means. The powers hereby conferred shall be in addition to all 


other grants, and shall be limited only by express language. 


 
2. The Council further recognizes that the phrase "management and control" as used in 


Wis. Stat. 62.11(5) above, refers to its general role as the governing body of the City 
rather than to any daily management or supervision of City affairs, which are vested in 
the mayor and delegated to various department heads and staff under Wisconsin 
statutes, City ordinances, and acts of the Council. Wisconsin Statute section 62.09(8)(a) 
states that: 
 


The mayor shall be the chief executive officer. The mayor shall take care 


that city ordinances and state laws are observed and enforced and that all 


city officers and employees discharge their duties. 


 


In interpreting the mayor's function, the Wisconsin Supreme Court has concluded that the 


mayor's duty to carry out official functions and to enforce state laws or local ordinances 


is not merely ministerial but necessarily includes the right to exercise discretion and 


judgment. Consistent with that view, the Council recognizes that the "management and 


control" that it exercises should be interpreted and applied in the context of the City's 


overall organizational structure. The Council encourages alderpersons to follow the 


appropriate avenues for making inquiries of City staff and investigating City issues 


through the committee structure and department heads. As a general rule, the Council 


recognizes that it is responsible for making policy decisions; incurring contractual 


obligations or delegating the authority to do so; and approving or denying certain 


petitions or applications; but that the mayor and departmental staff are responsible for the 


execution and management of City affairs. 


 


The mayor of Stoughton oversees the heads of the various City departments. In addition 


to conducting periodic performance evaluations, the mayor interacts with department 


heads and other staff on a daily basis regarding a broad range of issues that include 


administrative duties as well as policy development. The Council recognizes that many of 


the mayor's daily decisions and actions regarding these matters may not be within the 


direct purview of the Council, although they may be determined or guided by ordinances 


or policies previously established by the Council, or may subsequently come before the 


Council for consideration. In addition, in certain instances the mayor's authority is 


restricted by statute to actions authorized by the Common Council. 
 


3. The Common Council further recognizes the valuable role of City department heads and 
staff and seeks to continually develop positive and constructive working relationships 
between staff and elected officials. The Council may enact ordinances, resolutions, and 
policies, and has final authority to enter into contracts or obligations that are performed 
by City staff. The Council also acknowledges the time and resource demands on City 
departments and individual staff members in serving the City as an employer and 
responding to the needs of the public. 


 







11 


 


 


Given these considerations, it shall be the policy of the Council that, in the course of 
their duties as elected officials, individual alderpersons generally should attempt to seek 
information and assistance from City staff through contact with either the appropriate 
department head or the mayor, who has the initial responsibility to delegate resources 
and prioritize workload. The Council also recognizes that inquiries of individual 
alderpersons that do not represent the actions of the Council or one of its committees 
are to be treated with the same priority as requests from the general public. To minimize 
the inherent risk that City staff may perceive a conflict between a request from an 
individual alderperson and his or her duties as assigned by the department head, the 
Council expects City staff to forward such requests to the appropriate supervisor or 
department head. 
 
In some instances, the Council as a whole or one of its committees may, within its 
authority, directly require some action by a department head or other City staff. In such 
cases the direction carries the weight of the governing body or delegated committee and 
shall be treated accordingly. 
 


4. As a guide for communication between alderpersons and department heads, and to 
establish the Council’s expectations for both individual alderpersons and department 
heads, the Council has adopted the following policy regarding how Council members 
should interact with department heads: 


 
a. Common Council members are encouraged to contact the department head 


regarding all questions related to the department. Department heads should keep the 
mayor aware of all non routine contacts with Common Council members and copy 
the mayor with all correspondence provided to the Common Council members by the 
department head. 


 
b. Common Council members are encouraged to invite department heads to participate 


in meetings with the approval of the Mayor. 
 


c. Department heads need to be afforded the opportunity to respond to Common Council 


member requests based on their schedule, and should be allowed ample time to 


address requests for written responses or materials, keeping in mind that department 


heads are expected to manage their departments during a 40-hour workweek. 


  


d. Common Council members should understand that they are responsible to develop 


policies and that the Mayor and the department heads implement them. Generally 


speaking, department heads are also involved with policy development. 


 
5. Furthermore, the Council recognizes that department heads and City staff offer a degree 


of experience and expertise that is essential to the continued success of the City. In 
developing and executing its policy goals and decisions, the Council relies on staff for 
factual information as well as recommendations, keeping in mind that the Council as a 
whole is the final decision-maker as to legislative and policy matters. The Council 
expects that such input will include consideration of the advantages and disadvantages 
of possible alternatives. When offered or requested, staff recommendations will be 
treated with respect and due consideration, without regard to whether the 
recommendation is ultimately adopted. 


 







12 


 


 


 
 


 
Rule 18.  SUSPENSION OF RULES 


These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under 
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.  
 
Rule 19.  VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS   


No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that 
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.  
 
 
 
 







1 


 


 


Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and Commissions 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Adopted May 14, 2013 
 


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3). 
 


Rule 1.  MEETINGS 


 
A. Committee Reorganization and Orientation 


 
The following activities will take place to ensure a smooth transition from one chair to 
the next after the Common Council Reorganization Meeting. 
 


1) A new Committee Chair and Vice-Chair will be elected. 
 


2) The following items should be addressed at the reorganizational meeting or a 
subsequent meeting, depending upon current pending business, in order to 
provide all committee members with an understanding of departmental 
operations and goals: 
a) Distribute and discuss department-specific information in the Local 


Government Handbook and department web-site, and an overview of the 
department's organization and contact persons. A tour of the department 
facilities will be offered. 


b) Review the short and long range plans of the department and departmental 
priorities. 


c) Distribute committee meeting minutes from the previous 12 months and 
discuss major policy changes or issue(s). 


d) Distribute and discuss information, policy changes, or issue(s), specific to 
pending agenda items. 


e) Recommend for consideration future policy changes or exploration of issues. 
f) Review the monitoring tools the committee has been using to determine if the 


department has achieved their goals. 
 


3) The new Committee Chair and Vice Chair should familiarize themselves with 
department and City staff resources, and basic procedures for the conduct of 
committee meetings, including the following: 
a) Set agenda with department head/staff. 
b) Review agenda suggestions from the public. Chair will work out with 


individual(s) when or if the item will appear on the agenda. If item is 
appropriate for the committee, it should be placed on the agenda within 2 
months. If item is not appropriate for the committee, a written explanation 
should be provided. 


c) Place all agenda items from alderpersons and staff members on the agenda 
within 2 months. Requests should be in writing along with supporting 
materials. 


d) Call all meetings including special meetings, setting the date, time, and place 
of the meeting. 







2 


 


 


e) Run the meeting in a timely and orderly fashion directing the discussion to the 
noticed agenda items only. 


f) Recognize persons wishing to speak. 
g) Can impose time limits on citizens wishing to speak. 
h) Rule on parliamentary questions using Roberts Rules of Order. See Municipal 


Code 2.02 (16). 
i) Follow-up on delegated work to ensure timely completion. 


 
 
B. Regular Meetings 


 
1. Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on 


the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of 
the Common Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every 
month at 7:00 pm, in the council chambers. 


 
2. If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or 


election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day 
succeeding that holiday or election day at the same hours and place, unless the 
meeting is cancelled or another date is specified by the council president. 


 
C. Special Meetings 


1. The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to 
each council member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council 
members either personally, electronically to those who have consented to 
electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left at their usual abode at least 24 
hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour notice is impossible 
or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice may not 
at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice 
shall specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any 
council member is a waiver of any defect of notice. 


 
D. Adjournment 
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered 
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular 
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour. 
 
Rule 2.  QUORUM REQUIRED 


A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of 
the council shall constitute a quorum.  In determining whether a quorum is present, neither 
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council 
or in calculating the number of members present.   
 
Rule 3.  PRESIDING OFFICER 


A. Designation Of 
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the 
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council.  If both the 
mayor and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the 
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk 







3 


 


 


shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the 
meeting. 
 
B. Function 
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its 
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding 
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending 
member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter. 
 
C. Question of Order 
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at 
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel 
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order, 
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority 
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer. 
 
D. Motion 
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question.  If the mayor or other presiding 
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is 
pending.  If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the 
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending. 
 
E. Veto 
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the 
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council. 
 
Rule 4.  NOTICE OF MEETINGS 


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s 
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the 
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of 
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every 
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
 
 
Rule 5.  ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common 
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of 
his or her anticipated absence. 
 
Rule 6.  ORDER OF BUSINESS 


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order: 
 


1. Call to order by the presiding officer 
2. Roll call 
3. Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city 
4. Presentation of committee reports and minutes 
5. Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor 
6 .  Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens 
7. Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s). 







4 


 


 


8. Consent agenda 
9. Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)  
10. New business 


 
The council may chose to take business out of order. 
 
Rule 7.  INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS 


A. Introduction Requirements 
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”) 
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the 
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall 
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper and timely request to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda 
for one of the next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request.  Any 
item added to an agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the 
agenda without the approval of the Common Council.   
 
B. Agenda 
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common 
Council agenda, provided the request is made timely, as determined by the City Clerk. 
 


1. The mayor 
2. The Common Council or any alderperson 
3. Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof 
4. Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an 


item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the 
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or 
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council 


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common 
council.  Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from 
the mayor.  The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively 
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final 
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday prior 
to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may approve sending the final agenda to council 
members, or amending the agenda, less than 5 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor 
deems appropriate to protect the City's interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for 
the City or interested parties. 
 


In addition to those circumstances currently established by Ordinance, Committee of the 
Whole items may come from Council relating to a Council agenda item or a friendly 
amendment to a motion.  If six (6) council members, including the Mayor’s vote per 
Roberts Rules of Order, agree, a Committee of the Whole will be scheduled.  The 
request shall include a written memo detailing the nature of the issue. 
 
 
C. Reintroduction Restricted 
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for 
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once 
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days 
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated. 







5 


 


 


 
Rule 8.  PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL 


A. Selection 
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual 
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. 
 
B. Absence of Mayor 
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and 
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not 
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at 
meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or 
her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of 
a tie. 
 
Rule 9.  VOTING 


A. Modes of Voting 
1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter. 


However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is: 
a. Confirming appointments 
b. Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes 
c. Appropriating or distributing money 
d. Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city 


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes. 
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common 


council) by the clerk. 
 
B. Majority Vote Required 
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for 
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is 
required by law. 
 
C. Tie Vote 
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a 
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council 
has voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure. 
 
D. Abstentions 
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would 
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for 
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable 
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the 
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote. 
 
E. Vote Change 
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is 
announced. 
 
Rule 10.  RECONSIDERATION 


Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration 
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular 







6 


 


 


meeting of the council. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to further 
reconsideration.  Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval of 
contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to 
reconsideration.  Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the 
restriction in Rule 7 C.   
 
Rule 11. ORDINANCES 


A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings 
before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read: 


a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its 
consideration (first reading). 


b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading). 
B. The council may dispense with any required reading. 
 
 
Rule 12.  COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS 


 
A.      Standing Committees, Utilities Committee and Planning Commission meeting times 


The following should be considered when scheduling meetings for the City of Stoughton 
Standing Committees, Utilities Committee, and Planning Commission. 
 


1. The Committee Chair shall set the meeting times in accordance to the rest of the 
Committee members. 
 


2. Whenever possible, the following Committees shall schedule meeting times after 
the hours of 6:00 p.m. in order to accommodate all citizens during "normal" 
business hours. 


 All Standing Committee meetings 


 Utilities Committee meetings 


 Planning Commission meetings 


 Public Hearings 
 One Open Book Review meeting 


 
B. Special Committees 
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary. 
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor. 
 
C. Minutes 
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a 
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the 
minutes shall be filed with the clerk. 


 
D. Notice of Meetings 
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall 
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84. 
 
E. Absence of Member. 
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or 
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting. 







7 


 


 


 
 
 
F. Quorum.   
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the 
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of 
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of 
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a 
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting. 
 
G. Agenda 
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she 
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas. 
 
 
H. Agenda item dying at Committee level 
All items referred to a "Standing Committee," for which the Council has ultimate authority, will be 
reported out to the Common Council with a recommendation for approval, denial, or no 
recommendation. Committee chairs shall report action taken on all agenda items. Committee 
chairs shall also provide a status report to the Council regarding all items that have reoccurred 
on a Standing Committee agenda for a period of three months with no final action taken or 
recommendation made to Council, except for union negotiations and other confidential items. 
Union negotiations and other confidential items will be referred whenever/however deemed 
appropriate by the Committee and/or Staff. 
 
 
I.  Agenda items referred to Personnel and Finance Committees 
Each standing committee is responsible for reviewing all issues that are to be referred to the 
Personnel and Finance Committees for action.  The standing committee will make a 
recommendation to recommend or deny the request with the understanding that the Personnel 
Committee has the overall responsibility in the personnel area and the Finance Committee has 
the overall responsibility in the finance area.  If the standing committee and the Personnel or 
Finance Committees disagree on the issue they shall have a joint meeting. 
 
 
Rule 13.  PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD  


A. Public Comment 
A citizen may address the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before the 
meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and provided 
the agenda provides for a public comment period.  


 
B. Time Limited 
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum 
of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 
seconds remain. 
 
C. Other Restrictions 


1. The City Attorney may review all registration forms to determine the 
appropriateness of each item. 







8 


 


 


2. Only items that the Common Council has the responsibility for or authority to take 
action on in the current meeting will be heard. 


3. If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the 
presiding officer may: 
(a) Order the citizen to modify his or her comments 
(b) Order the citizen to refrain from speaking 
(c) Order the citizen to leave council chambers 
(d) Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of 


the council’s business 
 


D. Registration and Time 
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute 
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a 
“first-come, first-served” basis. 


1. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual completing 
his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only 


2. Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their 
name and address prior to addressing the council 


3. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30 minutes 
4. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits 


 


Rule 14.  MANNER OF DELIBERATION 


A. Manner Of 
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The 
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under 
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking. 


 


B. Motions 
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be 
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion. 


 


C. Motions: Precedence Of 
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to: 


1. Fix the time to adjourn 
2. Adjourn 
3. Recess 
4. Privilege 
5. Lay on the table 
6. Move the previous question 
7. Limit or extend limits of debate 
8. Postpone to a certain day 
9. Refer to committee 
10. Amend 
11. Postpone indefinitely 


 
The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed. 
 
Rule 15.  CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities 







9 


 


 


The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a 
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and 
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent 
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda. 
 
B. Procedure for Adoption 


The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used: 


1. No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the 
consent agenda 


2. A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the 
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably 
resolve all matters listed on the consent agenda 


3. Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in 
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal 
of an item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or 
vote 


4. If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in 
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate 
time during the council’s regular order of business 


 


Rule 16.  ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 


In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be 
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless 
contrary to State law. 
 
Rule 17.  GOVERNANCE AND AUTHORITY 
The Stoughton Common Council recognizes that elected and appointed officials of the City of 
Stoughton each perform important and distinct roles in the governance and administration of 
municipal services. The continued success of the City depends on mutual cooperation between 
elected officials and City staff as well as a consensus understanding of their respective duties 
and authority. Further, the Common Council recognizes that both elected officials and City staff 
ultimately must be responsive to the needs of the residents and the taxpayers that elect and 
employ them. 
 
To assist in implementing these principles on a City-wide basis without unduly restricting the 
rights and actions of individual alderpersons, the Stoughton Common Council adopts the 
following policy guidelines: 
 


1. The Council recognizes that each individual alderperson is vested with the authority of a 
duly elected official to represent the interests of his or her constituents as well as the 
City at large, and to participate in the various legislative and policy-making functions of 
City government. The Council also recognizes that, unless delegated to other 
committees, bodies, or individual alderpersons, the power to act on behalf of the City 
rests with the entire Common Council, or a required majority of the Council. The 
authority vested in the Council as a whole is described in Wisconsin Statute section 
62.11(5) which states: 
 


Except as elsewhere in the statutes specifically provided, the council shall 


have the management and control of the city property, finances, highways, 







10 


 


 


navigable waters, and the public service, and shall have power to act for 


the government and good order of the city, for its commercial benefit, and 


for the health, safety, and welfare of the public, and may carry out its 


powers by license, regulation, suppression, borrowing of money, tax levy, 


appropriation, fine, imprisonment, confiscation, and other necessary or 


convenient means. The powers hereby conferred shall be in addition to all 


other grants, and shall be limited only by express language. 


 
2. The Council further recognizes that the phrase "management and control" as used in 


Wis. Stat. 62.11(5) above, refers to its general role as the governing body of the City 
rather than to any daily management or supervision of City affairs, which are vested in 
the mayor and delegated to various department heads and staff under Wisconsin 
statutes, City ordinances, and acts of the Council. Wisconsin Statute section 62.09(8)(a) 
states that: 
 


The mayor shall be the chief executive officer. The mayor shall take care 


that city ordinances and state laws are observed and enforced and that all 


city officers and employees discharge their duties. 


 


In interpreting the mayor's function, the Wisconsin Supreme Court has concluded that the 


mayor's duty to carry out official functions and to enforce state laws or local ordinances 


is not merely ministerial but necessarily includes the right to exercise discretion and 


judgment. Consistent with that view, the Council recognizes that the "management and 


control" that it exercises should be interpreted and applied in the context of the City's 


overall organizational structure. The Council encourages alderpersons to follow the 


appropriate avenues for making inquiries of City staff and investigating City issues 


through the committee structure and department heads. As a general rule, the Council 


recognizes that it is responsible for making policy decisions; incurring contractual 


obligations or delegating the authority to do so; and approving or denying certain 


petitions or applications; but that the mayor and departmental staff are responsible for the 


execution and management of City affairs. 


 


The mayor of Stoughton oversees the heads of the various City departments. In addition 


to conducting periodic performance evaluations, the mayor interacts with department 


heads and other staff on a daily basis regarding a broad range of issues that include 


administrative duties as well as policy development. The Council recognizes that many of 


the mayor's daily decisions and actions regarding these matters may not be within the 


direct purview of the Council, although they may be determined or guided by ordinances 


or policies previously established by the Council, or may subsequently come before the 


Council for consideration. In addition, in certain instances the mayor's authority is 


restricted by statute to actions authorized by the Common Council. 
 


3. The Common Council further recognizes the valuable role of City department heads and 
staff and seeks to continually develop positive and constructive working relationships 
between staff and elected officials. The Council may enact ordinances, resolutions, and 
policies, and has final authority to enter into contracts or obligations that are performed 
by City staff. The Council also acknowledges the time and resource demands on City 







11 


 


 


departments and individual staff members in serving the City as an employer and 
responding to the needs of the public. 


 
Given these considerations, it shall be the policy of the Council that, in the course of 
their duties as elected officials, individual alderpersons generally should attempt to seek 
information and assistance from City staff through contact with either the appropriate 
department head or the mayor, who has the initial responsibility to delegate resources 
and prioritize workload. The Council also recognizes that inquiries of individual 
alderpersons that do not represent the actions of the Council or one of its committees 
are to be treated with the same priority as requests from the general public. To minimize 
the inherent risk that City staff may perceive a conflict between a request from an 
individual alderperson and his or her duties as assigned by the department head, the 
Council expects City staff to forward such requests to the appropriate supervisor or 
department head. 
 
In some instances, the Council as a whole or one of its committees may, within its 
authority, directly require some action by a department head or other City staff. In such 
cases the direction carries the weight of the governing body or delegated committee and 
shall be treated accordingly. 
 


4. As a guide for communication between alderpersons and department heads, and to 
establish the Council’s expectations for both individual alderpersons and department 
heads, the Council has adopted the following policy regarding how Council members 
should interact with department heads: 


 
a. Common Council members are encouraged to contact the department head 


regarding all questions related to the department. Department heads should keep the 
mayor aware of all non routine contacts with Common Council members and copy 
the mayor with all correspondence provided to the Common Council members by the 
department head. 


 
b. Common Council members are encouraged to invite department heads to participate 


in meetings with the approval of the Mayor. 
 


c. Department heads need to be afforded the opportunity to respond to Common Council 


member requests based on their schedule, and should be allowed ample time to 


address requests for written responses or materials, keeping in mind that department 


heads are expected to manage their departments during a 40-hour workweek. 


  


d. Common Council members should understand that they are responsible to develop 


policies and that the Mayor and the department heads implement them. Generally 


speaking, department heads are also involved with policy development. 


 
5. Furthermore, the Council recognizes that department heads and City staff offer a degree 


of experience and expertise that is essential to the continued success of the City. In 
developing and executing its policy goals and decisions, the Council relies on staff for 
factual information as well as recommendations, keeping in mind that the Council as a 
whole is the final decision-maker as to legislative and policy matters. The Council 
expects that such input will include consideration of the advantages and disadvantages 
of possible alternatives. When offered or requested, staff recommendations will be 







12 


 


 


treated with respect and due consideration, without regard to whether the 
recommendation is ultimately adopted. 


 
 
 


 
Rule 18.  SUSPENSION OF RULES 


These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under 
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.  
 
Rule 19.  VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS   


No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that 
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.  
 
 
 
 





		2015 Rules of the Common Council-FINAL - 3-3-2015.pdf

		2a- 2015 Rules of the Common Council-Revisions Highlighted- 09-2014.pdf



